
From: Kalve, Erica
To: Santos, Carmen; Tim Simon
Cc: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Armann, Steve; Tan, Angeline
Subject: RE: Revised Aspire Air Monitoring Plan - EPA Concurrence
Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 8:42:20 AM

Jerry and Carmen,
 
Thank you both very much for your input and support! We appreciate all of your help getting to this
 stage of the project and your approval to move forward with the proposed schedule!
 
We plan to send a detailed project schedule and a project update on Monday morning.
 
Sincerely,
Erica
 
Please note my new contact information is provided below.
 
Erica Kalve, PG | Senior Geologist | erica.kalve@arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Smith Ranch Road, Suite 329 | San Rafael, CA, 94903
T. 415.491.4530 ext. 22 | M. 510.206.4514 | F. 415.491.4532
www.arcadis-us.com
 

From: Santos, Carmen [mailto:Santos.Carmen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 7:56 PM
To: Tim Simon
Cc: Kalve, Erica; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Armann, Steve
Subject: Revised Aspire Air Monitoring Plan - EPA Concurrence
 
Hello Tim:
 
EPA Region 9 concurs with the conditional approval of the March 5, 2015
 Revised Air Monitoring Plan for the Aspire School site attached to Jerry
 Wickham’s email (attached here). The conditions were discussed during
 the March 5, 2015 conference call with you, Jerry Wickham, Erica Kalve,
 Angeline Tan, and Tracy Craig. We are providing our advanced
 concurrence while our approval letter is prepared and to facilitate the pre-
construction activities starting on March 7, 2015 (Saturday).
 
Thank you for your courtesies and please call me if you have any
 questions concerning this message.   
 
Sincerely,
Carmen
 
 
Carmen D. Santos
PCB Coordinator
USEPA Region 9 (LND-4-1)

mailto:Erica.Kalve@arcadis-us.com
mailto:Santos.Carmen@epa.gov
mailto:Tim.Simon@aspirepublicschools.org
mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org
mailto:Armann.Steve@epa.gov
mailto:Angeline.Tan@arcadis-us.com
mailto:firstname.lastname@arcadis-us.com
http://www.arcadis-us.com/
mailto:Santos.Carmen@epa.gov


Land Division
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA  94105
Voice: 415.972.3360
santos.carmen@epa.gov
 
"Think left and think right and think low and think high. Oh, the thinks you can think up if only you try!" Dr.
 Seuss
 
_____________________________________________________________________
 
Before printing this message and/or attachments, think if it is necessary. Think Green.
 
_____________________________________________________________________
{This e-mail message, including any attachments, may contain non public, privileged, and/or confidential
 information solely intended to be conveyed to the designated recipient(s). If you receive this e-mail message and
 are not an intended recipient, please delete this e-mail message and its attachments immediately. The unauthorized
 use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this e-mail and its attachments is strictly prohibited by law.}
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